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ADDENDUM #5 
NWRFP-11-30 

Digital Media-City-0wned Land Sites 
Structures & Advertising Technologies 

OUTDOOR DIGITAL MEDIA 
SIGNAGE PROGRAM 

 
 
This addendum modifies the Request for Proposal only as noted: 
 

Proponent 
Questions 
10-27-11 

Changes/Instructions/Commentary 

NWRFP Request for Proposal 11-30 
GENERAL 

 
Pattullo/CBS 

 
If the successful proponent has included Site # 6 in their bid proposal are 
they required to implement (through the city) the buy back of the 7 CBS 
faces on McBride? 
 
If the placement of the digital structure at Site 6 is as defined in the NWRFP 
11-30 and new digital structure does not obstruct the existing CBS sight 
lines; the proponent is not obligated to implement a buy back through the 
City with CBS. 
 
If however, the actual CBS site is the desired location of the new digital 
structure or CBS sight lines are obstructed so as to minimize the overall 
effectiveness of the CBS advertiser/client; a total buy-out would be required 
at values mentioned in Addenda #3 dated October 14/11. 
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Public Consultation/ 
Management  

 
What are the city's plans to deal with any public complaints that may arise 
prior to, during and after completion of LED displays at any of the six 
sites?  
 
The City will work with the successful proponent to formalize a 
Communication Plan similar to that used in other Southern Mainland 
jurisdictions including Surrey, Abbotsford, and Vancouver. 
 
To date, the opportunity for significant municipal revenues and program 
promotion has positively influenced public opinion. 
  
Ipsos Reid quantitative opinion polling and Waterford/Goldfarb Intelligence 
Marketing qualitative public consultations (focus groups) has provided the 
City with a realistic development framework for an effective  public 
acceptance communication and issues management strategy, as the New 
West project progresses.   
 
Prior to implementation, Phase One preferred structural design, dimension, 
and sites will be vetted via additional Waterford /Goldfarb quantitative 
public consultation. 
   

 
Province of BC 

 
Would any consultation, input or approvals be required from the Province 
of BC for any reason at any time? 
 
There will be notifications and where necessary, discussions with the 
Province once the final proponent and related sites have been selected.  To 
date, the Provincial MOT has expressed concerns to other digital 
municipalities about excessive residual light and risk of accidents for 
structures abutting their highways. 
 
Responsible processes and state of the art dimming technologies will be 
deployed as per the NWRFP 11-30 requirements to mitigate any safety 
concerns by both jurisdictions.  The successful proponent will be expected to 
ensure public safety is paramount at all approved sites. 
 
Provincial highway/bridge sites #’s 1, 2, and 4 pass through City of New 
Westminster lands and are therefore, controlled by the City. 
 

 
Legal Land Surveys  

 
Can the city provide bidders with legal surveys of any of the proposed sites 
in the RFP? 
 
There are no legal surveys available for any sites.  The City can assist with 
any site specific questions, if required in this regard.   
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END OF ADDENDUM #5 
 
Please acknowledge this addendum in your Proposal. 
 
 
Yours truly, 
 
Roy Moulder, S.C.M.P. 
Purchasing Manager 
email: HUrmoulder@newwestcity.caUH   

 
Hydro 

 
With regards to power at each site would the successful proponent be 
dealing with BC Hydro or the City of New Westminster?  
 
Sites #2, 3, 5 and 6 are all New Westminster Hydro power sources. 
 
Site #1 and #4 at Queensborough Triangle and Hwy 91 Alex Fraser are 
potentially BC Hydro. 
 

 
20 Year Sites 

 
On page 25 of the RFP it states that there are a total of nine (9) viable sites 
overall available over a twenty year term.  Phase One is proposing six 
(6) sites.  Is the city willing to disclose the locations of the three (3) 
remaining sites at this time?  
 
There were 24 sites assessed overall by the Consultant firm.  The NWRFP 
number @ nine (9) was a realistic term maximum, based on the small New 
West footprint.  Further, during public consultation, proliferation was a 
concern, particularly on interior streets.  
 
New West City Hall on Royal and a 10th Street at McBride were samples of 
interior street placement, discussed with focus groups.  The additional three 
(3) to total nine (9) sites over the 20-year term have yet to be determined. 
 
Phase One has a maximum request for four (4) of six (6) sites offered.  
Media circulation,  distribution, public consultation, and media company 
capital appeal were factors in this selection.  
 
The Phase One proposals could influence the remaining five (5) sites.  
However, the Proponents can optionally define their Phase Two and Three 
vision in the proposals, with respect to additional sites, dimension, and build 
schedules throughout the term.  
 


